CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY COLLEGES
CHAMCELLOR'S OFFICE

1182 G 5T, SACRAMENTD, CA 95E11
[916) 223-3333

DATE: September 19, 2016

TO: Chief Executive Officers
Chief Instructional Officers
Chief Student Services Officers

Academic Senate Presidents

FROM: Theresa Tena, Vice Chancellor
Institutional Effectiveness Division

SUBJECT: Save the Date — Pathways Two-Day Events

Participate | Collaborate | Innovate

IEPI, in partnership with the Statewide Academic Senate and select AACC CA Guided Pathways
colleges, is sponsoring two upcoming pathways events. These will be two-day events designed
for college leadership teams interested in learning about different strategies to implement a
college pathways approach. Time and attention will be spent disseminating California grown
pathway strategies now in place at our colleges and national pathway models will also be shared.
In addition, workshop attendees will hear from Davis Jenkins, Senior Researcher at the
Community College Research Center @Columbia University author of Redesigning America's
Community Colleges: A Clearer Path to Student Success. Consistent with IEPI events there will
also be time built in for leadership teams to begin to develop action plans tailored to their unique
college culture.

Dates and Locations: December 7-8, 2016 — Sacramento
January 26-27, 2017 — Orange County

Once venues are secured, an event flyer and registration link will be sent out. In the meantime,
we hope you will calendar these important events and begin identifying your team!
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